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Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireachf um Choomhnii Comhrhaoii 

Mr Denis O'Connor 
Senior Engineer 
Kerry County Council 
Environmental Services 
Maine Street 
Tralee 
CO Kerry 

loth June 2009 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathrli. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Shedin 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 

T: t353 53 916 0600 
F: t353 53 916 0699 
E: infoOepa.ie 
W: w . e p a . i e  

LoCail: 1890 33 55 99 

Our Ref: WO224-01 

Re: Technical Amendment Request WO224-0 1 Kerry County Council (Listowel 
Civic Amenity Centre) 

Dear Mr O'Connor 

I acknowledge receipt of your letter regarding the above, which was received by the 
Agency on Ogfh April 2009. 

Your request for a technical amendment of your licence has been assessed. 

I am to advise you that the requested technical amendment has been refused. It has 
been refused on the basis that the introduction is not part of the licence and it does not 
purport to be a legal interpretation of the licence. This is clearly stated in the 
introduction. Any changes to the introduction will not change the licence or the 
enforceability of the licence. 

I 

Yours sincerely, 

Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource IJse 

C.C Malachy Walsh & Partners, Consulting Engineers, Park House, 21 Denny Street, 
Tralee, CO Kerry 


